lan Wade

Designer & Developer

iwade0704@gmail.com

314-560-6113

Eureka, MO, 63025

www.misti.cat



Profile

Recent Computer Science graduate pursuing a career in technology. Strong expertise in computer hardware & software with an eye for both form & function. Passionate in front-end development, graphic and motion design, and UI/UX. I enjoy working collaboratively but can also run with projects individually. Excited to begin my career with a company that faciliates my creativity and love for tech.

Education

BA Computer Science

Minor in Web Design & UX Lindenwood University, St. Charles, MO August 2020 - May 2023 GPA: 3.89

Associate of Arts

St. Louis Commnunity College August 2017 - May 2020

Skills

C++, Java, Python (Django)
MySQL
HTML, CSS (Bootstrap), JS (React, AJAX)
Visual Studio
Git (Github)
Agile Development (Jira)
Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop
Adobe After Effects
Adobe XD, Figma
Proficient with macOS. Windows, Linux

Work Experience

Sales Associate

Sherwin-Williams, Eureka, MO August 2017 - Present

- Assists customers with making decisions on products & answering questions
- Stocks shelves and maintains store cleanliness

Computer Science Tutor

Lindenwood University, St. Charles, MO Mar 2022 - May 2023

- Assisted students with coursework or related questions that contribute to their success
- Managed multiple students on a daily basis

Projects

Coach's Corner

Lindenwood University, St. Charles, MO Jan 2023 - May 2023

- Lead design & implemention of user interface using Django and Bootstrap frameworks
- Optimized front-end usability with AJAX
- Collaborated with team of 5 to ensure timely project delivery while adhering to best practices

Graduation Ceremony

St. Louis Community College, Chaifetz Arena Jan 2019 - May 2019

- Lead design of static & motion graphics used on displays in Chaifetz Arena
- Collaborated with AV technicians and event coordinators to produce effective & seamless graphics